

# Bandstand Committee Meeting

Minutes of May 11, 2022

**Committee Members Present:** Bob Modr, Chris Hall, Gary Downes, Rick Meisenbach, and Gina Perow. With guest Dave Chipman.

**Call to Order:** The meeting was called to order at 9:05 am. The minutes from the April 13 meeting were approved unanimously. The following items were discussed:

**Personnel:** Bob Modr has stepped down as Chair of the Committee. Bill Muldoon agreed (by telephone) to accept the Chairmanship for one year.

**Publicity:** The brochures, posters, and post cards are printed and ready. They can be picked up at the Town Office. A twelve column inch ad will appear in the June, July, and August issues of the Anchor. The June issue will also include an article about the Bandstand and Bob.

Gary will send weekly postings to the MPBN Calendar.

**Bandstand Maintenance:** Gary noted that the brickwork in front of the Bandstand is getting askew. It also needs weeding. We should schedule a work day at the Bandstand (possibly by email) – we will need to check with Gina to make sure that date does not conflict with a wedding or some other non-music event.

**Parking:** The Select Board will discuss parking at Mitchell Field. Also, the Mitchell Field committee has a parking subcommittee.

**Hosts:** We need volunteers to provide accommodations for the four members of Studio 2 when they come to play on June 30.

**Video Camera:** Dave Chipman repeated his offer to loan a camera to record concerts.

**Adjournment:** The meeting was adjourned at 9:39 am.

**Next Regularly Scheduled Meeting:** Wednesday June 8, 2022, at 9:00am.

**Please advise Bob if you cannot attend.**